## **Application Form**

Profile					
David	M	Lyon			
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name			
786 SE Woodbine RD					
Home Address					
Port ST Lucie			<u>FL</u>	34984	
City			State	Postal Code	
davidlyon@dmlprioducts.com  Email Address					
What district do you live in?	http://www.ci	tyofpsl.com/dis	stricts *		
✓ District 4					
Business: (561) 400-7301					
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone	,			
Retired?					
○ Yes ⓒ No					
DML Products Inc Employer	President  Job Title		Sales Engil	Sales Engineer	
Which Boards would you like	e to apply for	?			
Solid Waste Task Force: For Re	eview				
Were you nominated or reco	mmended to	apply by the Ma	ayor or a Councilmo	ember?	
○ Yes ⊙ No					
Please Agree with the Follow	wing Statemer	nt			
I have read and guarantee th	nat I meet all ti	he requirement	s for board service		
☑ I Agree					
Interests & Experiences					
Why are you interested in se	erving on a bo	ard or committ	ee?		
I reside in a community that has	a contract with	Solid Waste and	they are not providing	a service on	

Submit Date: Sep 24, 2021

David M Lyon

schedule

# Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee? 35 plus years experience in Materials management, sourcing and procurement. Past President of a Residential Condominium Association. **Brief description of Education & Experience** Wentworth Institute of Technology -Electro/Mechanical Engineering. Consultant to the telecommunications manufacturing industry utilizing expertise gained from over 40 years working in the electro/mechanical and electronics engineering fields. DML Resume 2021.pdf Upload a Resume **Demographics Ethnicity** ☑ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic Gender ✓ Male 04/12/1942 Date of Birth Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.) ○ Yes ⊙ No Are you a registered voter? Yes ○ No How long have you been a City resident? 6 Months Have you attended the City University classes? ○ Yes ○ No Are you a United States Citizen?

○ Yes ○ No

Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⓒ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment

☑ I Agree

### David M. Lyon 786 SE Woodbine RD Port ST Lucie, FL 34984 400-7301

davidlyon@DMLProducts.com

#### Summary:

Consultant to the telecommunications manufacturing industry utilizing expertise gained from over 40 years working in the electro/mechanical and electronics engineering fields.

Database: Design, Construction, training and implementation. FileMaker Pro

Website: Design, Construction, training and implementation.

Compliant in Microsoft Word, Excel, - Windows 10

PC Maintenance / Hardware configuration & identification for removal and replacements.

Experience:

DML Products Inc. Florida

2004-Present **President** 

1989-2004 **Vice President** Boston, MA

DML Products Inc. is a manufactures representative company offering plastic injection molding, tooling and assembly of custom connectivity products in Taiwan & China. Responsibilities include:

- Supporting Domestic and International clients regarding product design and conception to promote highest quality and best cost efficiency;
- Processing, expediting and overseeing orders, invoices and shipments from Far East manufacturing plants to Foreign and Domestic clients.
- Provide innovative communication solutions in multi-cultural and multi-national business environments.
- Manage all facility operations and purchasing of maintenance and service including contract negotiations.

#### Contact East, Inc.

N. Andover, MA

1986-1989 **Product Manager** 

Contact East is a distributor of products for testing, assembling and repairing electronic equipment. Responsibilities included:

Supported manufacturing and sales groups with technical support regarding proper use of electronic hand tools and equipment for electronic manufacturing industry. Set up manufacturing facility for the production of PC Board assembly inspection equipment. Developed documentation for product, product design, bought custom components and set up product assembly. Recruited, trained and supervised staff.

Controlonics, Inc.

Westford, MA

1979-1986 Materials Manager

Controlonics is a manufacturer of electronic communications products. Responsibilities included:

Supervised a staff of 55 who were responsible for Purchasing, Inventory Control, Shipping and receiving. Traveled extensively to the Far East to source suppliers for parts and components.

1966-1979

Held various positions in Quality Control and Supervisory capacities within Machine Tooling industries.

Education:

Wentworth Institute Electro/Mechanical Engineering.

Holten High School, HSD, College Course

Personal:

United States Coast Guard Licensed U.S. Merchant Marine Officer 100 ton license

United States Air Force Veteran

Top performer with exceptional interpersonal, communication and public relations skills that allow the development of strong rapport with individuals on all levels. Outstanding record of achievement coupled with the ability to build and direct a business to profitability through leadership, creativity, effective management and the motivation and development of staff to maximum potential. Adept at analyzing and resolving problems and developing and instituting the needed procedures and responses. A consistent high level of performance dealing with people and services requiring solid management, organizational, time management and negotiating abilities. Results oriented, highly motivated to succeed. Energetic and assertive, adept at the coordination and implementation of multi-faceted operational procedures in established operations. A sound professional attitude with pride in personal performance. Seeking a position that will challenge and use management and sales experience, education and acquired skills to positively impact company performance and profitability while providing personal and professional growth.